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Bryony  Steven

From: donotreply@waimakariri.govt.nz
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 4:55 PM
To: IM Staff
Subject: Plan change submission

 

Proposed plan change No. Variation 1: Housing Intensification (Medium Density Residential Standards) 

Name: S  Allan 

Organisation name:  

Address:  

Postal Address:  

Phone No.  

Fax No.  

Email: stuart.allan@outlook.com 

Wish to be heard? Yes 

Heard with others? Yes 

Advantage in trade competition? I could not gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission (go to 
Your Submission, you do not need to complete the rest of this section) 

If yes...  

My submission is that ... 
The property at 249 Coldstream Road will be surrounded on two sides by the proposed MLZ variation/development. 
There will be no other Rural lifestyle land adjacent to this property. Activities on the neighbouring land (MLZ) will 
have an impact on the rural lifestyle activities at the subject property.  

I/we seek the following decision from Council for the following reasons: 

That the property at 249 Coldstream Road be rezoned from RLZ to MRZ.  




